From: Merck Group <MerckGroup@e.sigmaaldrich.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 12:28 PM
To: xxx@jh-inst.cas.cz
Cc: xxx@jh-inst.cas.cz
Subject: Acknowledgement of Merck Order 3012448334
 
[image: https://click.e.sigmaaldrich.com/open.aspx?ffcb10-fef31d79766106-fe85117974670d7572-fe2b11737364047f7d1078-ff991773-fe5d1573736c047e7212-feb81675726d0374&d=510001&bmt=0]
				Zobrazit email v prohlížeči.
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				Domů  |   Podpora  |  Objednat



















				  








 
				Thank you for placing an order on SigmaAldrich.com 

	We will notify you once quantities and shipping dates are confirmed. 











 
						Order Number
3012448334

PO Number
001260005

Payment Terms
PI14

Order Date
Jan 02, 2026









				[bookmark: _GoBack]Customer
Ustav fyzikalni chemie
PRAHA 8

Shipping Address
xxx
Ustav fyzikalni chemie JH
Dolejskova 3
Praha 8, Praha 182 23
Czech Republic


















			



		Product: Z802433-1EA 
Price: 16500.00 CZK 
Qty: 3
Line Total: 49500.00 CZK 
  








 
		  





 
			Hellma(R) fluorescence cuvettes, ultra M
  









			



		Product: C9253-500MG 
Price: 12200.00 CZK 
Qty: 1
Line Total: 12200.00 CZK 
  








 
		  





 
			CHOLESTERYL OLEATE
  









		Subtotal: 61700.00 CZK 
Tax: 12957.00 CZK
Order Total: 74657.00 CZK
				

To view the status of your orders, login and access the Order Center.

For questions related to this order, contact your local customer service team at czeorders@merckgroup.com or call +420 272 084 272.

Disclaimer: Information related to price, availability and delivery dates is valid at the time of order creation but does not consider delays due to manual processing due to address changes or order comments added in the cart or additional review due to credit 
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